4/29/2021 Mail - Conley, Joshua - Outlook

[EXTERNAL] Re: POR-76-16.58/21.18 Bridge Rehabilitation (PID 102858)

Debo, Judith K <Judith.K.Debo@centurylink.com>
Thu 6/25/2020 3:58 PM

To: Collins, Sherry <SLCollins@jmt.com>; Conley, Joshua <JConley@jmt.com>
Cc: CENTRALENG <CentralEng@mountainltd.com>

[I]J 1 attachments (8 MB)
CTL PID 102858 PRO-76-16.58_21.18 Highlighted.pdf;

Hello Sherry and Josh,
| hope you and your families are staying healthy and safe during this tough time!

| just wanted to give you a copy of the PID 102858 prints with Centurylink facilities highlighted.
It doesn't seem that we have any facilities in conflict with ODOT plans. All of CTL cables are marked with
Do Not Disturb annotations on the prints.

| only have one concern. According to our records, our 48 fiber cable at the Milton-Newton Rd location
doesn't go aerial like over I-76, like our 200 pr copper, but it continues buried under it. It doesn't seem
to be what the ODOT prints reflect. From what | can tell off of Google Maps from the street view of I-76,
the fiber doesn't look overlashed to our copper and seems to support our records.

Please let me know what you think!
Thanks so much!

Judy Debo
419-685-3338

From: Collins, Sherry <SLCollins@jmt.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Debo, Judith K <Judith.K.Debo@centurylink.com>

Subject: FW: POR-76-16.58/21.18 Bridge Rehabilitation (PID 102858)

Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc.
An Employee-Owned Company

Sherry Collins
Administration

P. (614) 942-3681

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Collins, Sherry

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:11 AM

To: Justin.Wooden@centurylink.com

Subject: POR-76-16.58/21.18 Bridge Rehabilitation (PID 102858)
https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?popoutv2=1&version=20210419002.05
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Mr. Wooden,

Please find plans for the above referenced project attached.
Thank you,

Sherry

Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc.
An Employee-Owned Company

Sherry Collins
Administration

2800 Corporate Exchange Drive, Ste. 250
Columbus, Ohio 43231

P. (614) 942-3681

SLCollins@jmt.com

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

See the new JMT.com!

Find us on Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter, and YouTube.

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

Thank You.

This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or privileged
information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments.
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